

## **MINUTES OF SACA GENERAL MEETING**

## Held on the 17<sup>th</sup> of January 2025 at Hutt Rd at 10:30am

1.	WELCOME
2.	PRESENT:
	Kevin Le Poidevin, Tracey Sincock, Anne Woodhouse,
	Paul Ensor, Sally Harper, Jessica Pulford.
	See attached appendix for Delegates and Proxies in attendance.
3.	APOLOGIES:
	Holdfast Bay Croquet Club
	Naracoorte Croquet Club
	Penola Croquet Club
	The ETSA Croquet Club
	West Lakes Croquet Club
	Woodville Croquet Club
4.	ELECTION OF OFFICE HOLDERS
	<b>President.</b> Paul Ensor nominated Kevin Le Poidevin. Seconded: Anne Woodhouse. Voted. Carried.
	Vice President. No nominations. Position remains vacant.
	Vacant Board Positions.
	Roger Buddle nominated Jim Carter. Seconded: Mark Goldsmith. Voted. Carried.
	Paul Ensor nominated Kim Millhouse. Seconded: Ted Farley.
	Voted. Carried.
5.	CORRESPONDENCE IN/OUT
	Formal Meeting Closed.
6.	Informal Discussion Followed to Improve Communication within SACA

## RevSport

**Motion:** SACA to provide clubs with a comprehensive report containing information about RevSport. Proposed by: Marianne Maycock. Seconded: Mark Goldsmith. Voted. Carried.

**Amendment:** Individual players should also be sent a comprehensive report containing information about RevSport.

Proposed by: Roger Buddle. Seconded: Janet Wilshire.

Voted. Carried.

**Motion:** Once the RevSport report has been distributed to both clubs and individual players, clubs will be given the opportunity to collect questions from their members. These questions should then be submitted to SACA, who will compile them and seek responses from the relevant sources. Proposed by: Alexandra James. Seconded: Kim Millhouse. Voted. Carried.

## Questions invited. Questions asked.

- Can you re-register multiple club players at one time?
- Why should clubs have to pay additional fees to have access and use of RevSport and also pay SACA fees at the current level?
- How will clubs that have little to no computer literacy be able to successfully implement RevSport into their club?
- Why should club fees be paid into RevSport?
- Can a club choose not to integrate RevSport into its membership management?
- What rate will clubs be paying for RevSport after the subsidised rate expires after three years?
- How secure is data stored within RevSport?

**Insurance policy.** The insurance policy has been updated as of the 1<sup>st</sup> of January and certificates have been issued to clubs.

**Grant Application.** The grant application for funds to subsidise the wage of the administration officer was rejected because the details didn't contain 40% female

representation. An appeal has been submitted by saying Lorraine was still on the board at that stage and Eileen had only just withdrawn because of neck fusion. We hope for a positive result.

**Drainage at Hutt Rd and Adelaide City Council.** No progress regarding improving the drainage at Hutt Rd. Carparking is an ongoing request.

**Decreased participation.** Concern regarding the number of teams that are entering competitions.

	North Adelaide and Prospect Croquet Courts. North Adelaide is in danger of losing their courts and facilities due to the proposed development of Prospect Council.
	<b>Promotional Activities for SACA.</b> A range of suggestions were made by those in attendance to increase participation by younger individuals and grow SACA's membership. These suggestions have been taken onboard by Sports Development officer Sally Harper and will be explored further.
	Lack of support for AC. There is a lack of support within SACA for Association Croquet, along with a decline in members learning and playing this code.
7.	Meeting Closed 11:54 am